
 

 

 

 

 

Piseco Common School District 

REBID Interior Renovations & Walking Path Project 

BC&A Project No. 2020-077.2 Rebid #2 

August 12, 2022 

 

Addendum No. 2 

 

This addendum is hereby made part of the Contract Documents as though it were originally 

included therein and must be acknowledged by the bidder in the proper place on the bid form. 

 

Contract Drawings 

 

1. Reference Contract Drawing c-100 Site Plan:  ADD the following note to the playground area: 

“The Contractor is to remove and dispose of the existing playground equipment located in the 

area of the dashed line.  The existing playground surfacing (sand type fill) is to remain in this 

area and feathered up the walking path surfaces where the walking path crosses the former 

playground similar to the walking path detail shown on this sheet.” 

 

2. Reference Contract Drawing AA-100 Asbestos Abatement Plan and Addendum #1: ADD the 

following General note: “The Contractor is advised that the existing suspended ceiling systems 

is suspended from an adhered acoustic tile/plaster ceiling system. The Asbestos Abatement Sub-

Contractor is advised there may be existing fiberglass insulation above the existing suspended 

ceiling system.  This fiberglass insulation is to be removed and disposed of.  There is no known 

spray applied fireproofing between the adhered ceiling system. The Asbestos Abatement Sub-

contractor is to remove the existing ceiling tile and any discovered debris on the ceiling tile. The 

potential debris is to be treated as suspected asbestos containing material from the 1 x 1 ceiling 

tile and their related glue spots above the existing suspended acoustical ceiling. The Contractor 

is responsible for the field verification of the existing conditions” 

 

3. Attached please find a copy of the RFI log for this project through Friday, August 12, 2022, per 

the Information for Bidders Paragraph 8 Addenda and Interpretations, Subparagraph A.  This 

RFI Log is offered for examination in good faith for the purpose of advising the Contractors of 

information that is available for this project.  Each Contractor is responsible for any conclusions 

and/or interpretations drawn from the attached RFI Log. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 

 

Mari L. Cecil, NCARB, AIA, CSI 

Senior Principal/Senior Architect 
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Status RFI ID Subject Question Answer

Closed REBID2-001 Room Finishes 

Clarifications

 Copied from attached Contractor's RFI dated 08-01-22:
 

1 - Rooms 125, 122, & 121 do not show up on the Room Finish Schedule. Please 

 provide.
 

2 - Rooms 125 & 127 show AAC removing ceiling tile per AA100.  Room Finish 

 Schedule shows ACT in these rooms.  A300 RCP does not show ACT in these rooms.
 

3 - Verify the only ACT work on A300 RCP is rooms with a Note 1, where AAC 

 removal has occured.   

1 -   Please see the forthcoming addendum for the 

updated room finish schedule.

 

2 -    Please see the forthcoming addendum.

REBID2-002 Flooring Per Room 

Clarification

 Copied from attached Contractor's RFI dated 08/1/22:
 

First floor plan A-100, Note 1 says see room finish schedule and specifications for 

floor finish type.  The room finish schedule shows ETR for the flooring in rooms 126, 

127, 128 & 129.  Rooms 121, 122 & 125 also have note 1 but do not show up on the 

finish schedule.  All rooms are shown to have the existing flooring removed.  What is 

the flooring for each room.  There are specifications for resilient flooring and 

 carpet.

See forthcoming Addendum which will include the 

 updated room finish schedule.
 

 Thank you.

REBID2-003 Moisture Mitigation 

Clarification

 Copied from attached Contractor's RFI dated 08/02/22:
 

Specification 090561 calls for moisture mitigation if moisture testing requires it.  Is 

the cost of moisture mitigation to be included in the base bid regardless of, if it is 

needed or not?  There is no indication this will be done on a change order if 

 required.

 See forthcoming Addendum #1.

REBID2-004 Abatement 

Clarification

 Copied from attached Contractor's RFI dated 08-04-22:
 

 From potential Abatement Contractor:

Please advise if there is any plaster or drywall above the ceiling tiles to be removed. 
 

Please see the forthcoming Addendum #1 for additional 

 information.

REBID2-005 Form of Proposal 

Clarification

 Copied from attached Contractor's RFI dated 8/4/22:
 

We plan on bidding both contracts, site work and general construction.  Do we need 

to treat it as two completely separate bids with separate bid bonds, etc?  OR do we 

 just submit it as one whole bid?

Yes, you will need to complete two separate bids each 

with its own separate bid security.  This is being further 

 clarified in the forthcoming addendum.
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Status RFI ID Subject Question Answer

REBID2-006 Asbestos Key Note #2 

Clarification

 Copied from attached Contractor's RFI dated 8/5/22:
 

Note 2 on Abatement Plan AA-100 calls for removal of ceiling tiles and cleaning of the 

grid which is to remain.  Are there any insulations present above the ceiling tiles 

such as batt insulation or sprayed-on-fireproofing?  If so, which rooms do these 

 exist?

There maybe fiberglass insulation on top of the existing 

suspended ceiling system.  The contractor is responsible 

 for field verification of this.
 

There is no known spray applied fire proofing in the area 

of ceiling tile removals.  The contractor is also 

 responsible for field verification of this.

REBID2-007 Playground Equipment 

Removal Clarification

 Copied from attached Contractor's RFI dated 08/08/22:
 

Drawing C-100 indicates removal of a portion of the playground which appears to be 

 already moved.

 If it needs to be removed what do we do with it?
 

“The Contractor is to remove and dispose of the existing 

playground equipment located in the area of the dashed 

line.  The existing playground surfacing (sand type fill) is 

to remain in this area and feathered up the walking path 

surfaces where the walking path crosses the former 

playground similar to the walking path detail shown on 

 this sheet.”
 

 This will be included in the forthcoming Addendum #2.

REBID2-008 Vestibule 125 Finish 

Clarifications

 Copied from attached Contractor's RFI dated 08/09/22:
 

On the drawing A001, at Vestibule 125, it shows notes 3 & 4 to remove 

casework/tack boards/anchors, and turn over to owner. The next sheet A100, says 

the existing wall hung casework to remain at that location. Please confirm scope of 

 work at this area. 

 Also, if it is to be removed, does the wall need to be patched and painted? 
 

 

On Drawing A-001, Triangle note #3 is pointing to the 

existing cabinet to be removed. There are two cabinets 

which are currently mounted to the wall. One gets 

removed as stated in the aforementioned.  The second 

cabinet remains.

Triangle Note #4 is specifically for the tackboard above 

the two cabinets which will interfere with the vestibule 

construction.

Drawing A-100 shows the existing cabinet that is to 

remain.

In short, one cabinet is removed from the wall to 

accommodate the vestibule construction and the second 

cabinet remains.  The tackboard is removed.
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